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October 13, 2017 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Secretary Rosemary Chiavetta  

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission  

Commonwealth Keystone Building  

P.O. Box 3265 

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 

 

Re: Application of New Wave Energy Corp for Approval to Offer, Render, Furnish or 

Supply Electric Generation Services as a Supplier 

  Docket No. A-2017-2626376 

 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

 

 It has come to my attention that the above-referenced Application of New Wave Energy 

Corp (“Applicant”) contains several typographical errors.  Specifically, in multiple locations on 

the Application and Exhibits, the name of the Applicant has a period (“.”) at the end of the 

company name.  This letter will confirm that the correct legal name of the Applicant is New 

Wave Energy Corp and that the period at the end of the Applicant’s name should be disregarded 

wherever it appears in the Application. Thank you, and if you have any questions, please do not 

hesitate to contact me. 

 

Best regards, 

 

STEVENS & LEE 

 

 
 

Michael A. Gruin 


